
Minutes of a Tender Opening held Monday, June 26, 2000 at 12:50 p.m. to open tenders for the 
Pulverizing of specified roads in the Town of Amherstburg. 

PRESENT Mayor Wayne Hurst 
Bob Crawford, Roads & Drainage Superintendent 
Gail Sinasac, Clerk's Dept. 

One sealed Tender was received forthePulverizingofSpecified Roads in the Town of Amherstburg. 
A further Tender was faxed to the Municipal office but was not accepted due to the fact it was not 
sealed as requested. 

Mayor Hurst authorized the opening of the sealed tender. The results are as follows: 

Contractor PRICE G.S.T. 

MILL-AM CORPORATION Alma Street $4,000.00 $ 280.00 

North Sideroad $4,000.00 $280.00 

The tender was referred to Bob Crawford for his review and report to Council. 
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June 26, 2000 

MEMO TO: 

MEMO FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

Location # 1 -

Location # 2 -

MAYOR & COUNCIL 

BOB CRAWFORD 

PULVERIZING OF SPECIFIED ROADS 

Alma Street from County Road 9 (Howard Ave.) Ease 1,400 feet by 24 feet. 
Alma Street cut off 600 feet by 24 feet. 

North Side Road from County Road 20 (Old Highway 18) east 1,935 feet by 
24 feet wide. 

In reviewing the Tender, I recommend Mill-Am Corporation for 

Alma Street 
North Side Rd. 

$4280.00 including taxes 
$4280.00 including taxes 


